

Louisville Jefferson County Georgia Oct 17th 1837

Dear Sir

We are now here and about to leave here
this morning we are going to strike from
here down into Burke County we have only
made way with 20 head and then at a very low
price and our expenses have been so enormous that
the sales are reduced to about 60 dollars on the head
we may probably go as low down as Savannah and cross
over and go up about Coosahatchy and from there
to Augusta. I never saw such dull times in all my
life it is very seldom we find a man who wishes to
purchase and when we do our mules are objected
to on account of their be so small if you have sold
out you must make to us immediately and try and
help us out. I do not believe we will be able to sell out
this winter and what to do I cannot tell; the people
say if they were set up at public auction they would
not bring any thing scarcely; you may find as any time
this mule along down between the Savannah and Ogeechee rivers
we have had a very severe time of it I assure you
we have now received the first line from you nor heard
from you in any way yours. Respectfully Woodson Bryant

Mr. Marshall Headly
Augusta Georgia



Mr. Marshall Headly
Augusta Georgia

Enclosed
to be sent

By George W. Smith
to be sent